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2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. | 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)
A001 see block 16¢
6. ISSUED BY CODE 7. ADMINISTERED BY ([f other than Item 6)
CODE
American Embassy, Shanti Path, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi 110021
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (NO.,, street, city ,county, State, and ZIP Code) x | 9a. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

191N6520Q0079
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10a. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

10b. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

[X] The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers | | is extended, [X] is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: (a) By
completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (¢) By
separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.

FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF

OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to
change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment,
and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b)

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor | | is not, [X] is required to sign this document and return the original copy to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
The purpose of this amendment is for the following:

1. Response to Questions; (SECTION A)

The offeror is required to convey their acceptance by completing Blocks 8 above and 15A, 15B and 15C
below and include the signed SF-30 in their final proposal submission.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (7ype or print) 16A. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER
Park Wollam
15B. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C.DATE SIGNED | 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C.DATE SIGNED
J
BY BY = August 27, 2020
(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Olfficer)

Standard Form 30




(SECTION A) Response to Questions

1) Please confirm if any specific lux level required and mounting height? — Initial
luminous flux (system flux): >=3500 Im and mounting height will vary from 4 mtr-
10 mtr.

2) Size mentioned in your given specs is length 650-700mm width 369-400mm and
height 150-200mm, is it fix, or we can give as per our specs. — It's the
preferable range of dimensions.

3) Its solar street light and you also mentioned input voltage 240V/50Hz ( Need
clarification), you need solar or AC light ? — It's a hybrid light to be operated by
both i.e. solar and AC light.

4) Please confirm required backup of light. — 10 — 12 Hrs.

5) After how many hours you need dimming and how much dimming you need (eg:
50%, 60%, 70%) — 5hrs 100% + 7 hrs 50%.

6) Surge protection is only in AC lights need clarification - It's a hybrid light.

7) Your required all in one solar streetlight or we can give you all separately,
separate solar streetlight is more durable then all in one. — All in one solar light
is required.

8) You have not mentioned Street light pole details. Do you want offer without
pole? Our requirement is of lights only.

9) Installation of streetlight is also not mentioned. Vendor's scope is for supply only.
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